
pilot house during that final voyage. It was an honor he shared 
with Oregon's governor, Mark O. Hatfield. 

The fact is, had it not been for a fishing trip that resulted in 
his slipping on some rocks and injuring himself slightly, Galloway 
would have been aboard the ferry in an official capacity. 

Holder of Coast Guard License No. 10-12, as master of a steam 
or motor vessel on the Columbia river and its tributaries, Galloway 
is definitely not retired . He passed with flying colors the physical 
test when his license needed renewing in 1963. 

It is not likely that the captain's record of more than seventy 
years on Northwest rivers will ever be equalled. Young men tOday 
do not start careers at age 14 nor do many continue working into 
their 80s. Cramer Galloway's life has spanned much of the his­
lory of this reg ion . His friends are legion and those who know him 
deem themselves honored and privileged. 

The Rainier Review of Sept. 10, 1970, recorded the death of 
Capt. Cramer J. Galloway, caused by a heart attack on Sept. 7. 
He ha~ been fishing at the mouth of the Cowlitz river when he 
became ill. He died as he was brought back across the Columbia 
river to Rainier. The funeral was Sept. 10 at Rainier. 

TI1E FRANKLIN PIERCE RICE FAMILY 
Franklin Pierce Rice and his wife Martha and family came to 

Rainier from Carter County, Kentucky, on May 4, 1884. 
The Nicolai mill in Apiary employed men with bull teams to 

haul logs at $100 per month and board, which was a fine wage. 
Shared Rice, a relative, had sent for the Franklin Rice family to 
come and take advantage of such a fine job, but when they got 
here there was a slump in the market for cedar logs and they were 
only paying $60 net, there being only one mill operating at the 
time. The logs were hauled to Cedar Landing, cedar shakes being 
the only wood product then in demand. 

The family moved to what was known as the Adkins place at the 
top of Rainier hill. Mr. Rice bought up land, four yoke of bulls and 
some cattle and was in business. At one time their land included 
what is now known as the Stennick property. 

The family had four children, John, Herb, Watt and Elvida. John 
was ten years old when they came to Rainier and he was 85 years 
old when he related this bit of family history. 

The Rice family gave one-quarter ~cre and the Hudson family 
gave a quarter-acre to start the Hudson school, and they were 
also instrumental in starting the cemetery. 

John said that as a small boy he must care for and harness the 
bull team and take it to where his father was logging before get­
ting to school, and after school he must go get the team and drive 
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it home and care for it. There was so much dri,vingl hard work to 
be done. John relates his mother was so often perturbed because 
the home woodpile was neglected. 

The most wonderful thing he said was when a cousin from the 
valley came to visit and brought a friend, Beulah Baughman, with 
her. He remembers a most happy time and then at Thanksgiving 
time he returned the visit and met Beulah again', This time he won 
her heart and, quoting: "She was the most wonderful person and 
watched over my welfare. No matter what hour I went to work, 
she always had a good breakfast ready. She was an angel.'~ 

John stayed and worked with his father until he was 36 years 
old and quoting again: "1 often wondered how things would have 
turned out if I had left to work on the railroad as many young 
men did." 

The Hudsons gave one-half acre and the Rices one-half acre 
to use as a burial ground and the first grave was a 19 year old 
relative of the Parchers who had accidentally shot himself, Rodney 
Parcher, who was buried in 1879. The next grave was a memb'er 
of the Hudson family. This plot became the Woodbine cemetery, 
and although not filled, the lots were all sold and more place was 
needed. So adjoining land was purchased to form the Green Moun­
tain Cemetery. Herb Rice died in 1906 and was buried on the Rice 
property just over the fence of the Woodbine Cemetery and as 
this was land purchased as the Geen Mountain Cemetery it then 
became the first grave in the Green Mountain Cemetery 

Franklin Rice fell from a ladder and was seriously injured and 
he died in 1924. Watt had been in the service and he helped at 
home but he contracted a malady and passed away and his mother 
Martha lived with John and Beulah in Rainier until her death. 

(Elvida was an invalid and passed away in a nursing home 
in 1970). 

John and Beulah had two children, Irma, who became Irma 
Ryan and lives in Portland, and a son, Irvin, who married Irene 
lackey, who is the great granddaughter of the first Felix DeBast, 
who took a land claim and for whom the DeBast road is named. 
A daughter, Renee lackey, is at this writing in government service 
in Munich, Germany. The Irvin Rices maintain a home on DeBast 
road where a number of the DeBast family have moved back. 

John and Beulah were kind and helpful neighbors and Beulah 
was called affectionately "Aunt B" by both neighbors and friends. 
When Beulah died January 3, 1958, John felt lost and restless 
and kept busy as possible. He had been a faithful Odd Fellow 
member and he had a feeling he would like to spend his last days 
in the Odd Fellows Home and he put in his application. There 
is naturally a waiting list at the home and these things take time. 
When interviewed in 1962 he had been tending a large vegetable 
garden in Roxy Park in Rainier and cutting cordwood besides 
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helping Blaine Harr, who had broken a leg. When asked if he 
didn't think he was doing too much for a man of 85 years he 
replied that hard work was no stranger to him and he had the 
urge to keep busy. In January of 1963 he came to say goodbye 
for there was an opening coming up at the home and he was sure 
there would be a garden there for him to work in. He went to 
Portland to visit his daughter and January 28th, 1963, John passed 
away suddenly. There are people who just pass from this world 
and there are others whose passing leaves a void ... such were 
John and Beulah Rice. 

THE CHAS. WILLIAM JONES FAMILY 
OF HAZEL GROVE 

By DOROTHY KING MILLER 

Charles William Jones was born in Palmyra, Michigan, in Sep­
tember, 1840. He was the fifth of the seven children of Silas and 
f./,ary Jones. The Jones, who traced their lineage to four May­
f~ower passengers, were members of the Quaker religion when 
Charles was born. But, when he was eleven years old, his father 
died and he was sent to New York to be raised by his uncle, 
Henry Powell, and, apparently, for that reason never embraced 
the Quaker beliefs. 

It was here in New York that he finally met and married Chloe 
jane Hill and settled in Summer Hill, where their first children, 
twin girls, Alzora Adelia and Udora Amelia, were born. Udora died 
at birth. 

About 1865 Charles and Jane Jones moved to Raisin Valley, 
Michigan, into the same region where his famly was located. They 
remained here until 1886 when they migrated to Clatskanie, Ore­
gon, accompanied by little Dora, who was about four years old 
at the time. 

For a time before they finally bought their own home from the 
Bryant family, the Jones helped about the Bryant household. Jane 
helped in the kitchen and CharJes did odd jobs about the place. 
Then they moved up near the Bryant sawmill where Jane kept a 
sort of cook house and took in a few boarders from the mill. 

About a year later, their daughter, Nettie May, who had been 
teaching in Muskegon, Michigan, arrived and at first she helped 
about the cook house, but then she became the teacher for a pri­
vate school held in the Bryant home. In the fall of 1890, when the 
first school opened at Apiary, she became the first school teacher. 

Here she met William C. King, member of the school board, 
who with his brother Ellis had taken up homesteads in the Apiary 
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